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Previous School Statement
4 messages

K.T. Emerson <emersonk@nclack.k12.or.us>

K.T. Emerson <emersonk@nclack.k12.or.us> Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 9:00 AM
To: mike.christman@ksd.org

We have a student Myah Enders who was enrolled with us on September 28th. She attended your high
school to start off the school year and we need a "previous school statement" letting us know whether or
hot you would release Myah to compete on our swim team. Thank you for your time.

60 MUSTANGS!!
K.T. Emerson
Milwaukie High School Assistant Principal/Athletic & Activities Director

Mike Christman <mike.christman@ksd.org> Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 9:39 AM
To: "K.T. Emerson" <emersonk@nclack.k12.or.us>
Cc: Timothy Wood <Timothy. Wood@ksd.org>

I have forwarded your email to Tim Wood, our Athletic Director. He should be able to provide you what is
needed.

Michael L. Christman
Assistant Principal
Southridge High School

509-222-7205

From: K.T. Emerson [mailto:emersonk@nclack.k12.or.us]
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 9:00 AM

To: Mike Christman <mike.christman@ksd.org>

Subject: Previous School Statement



[Quoted text hidden]

K.T. Emerson <emersonk@nclack.k12.or.us> Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 6:15 PM
To: Mike Christman <mike.christman@ksd.org>
Cc: Timothy Wood <Timothy. Wood@ksd.org>

Thanks for taking the time Tim to write a "previous school statement" for me. I need to ensure that she
was not involved in athletics with your school while she was there that short time and not changing to
Milwaukie HS for athletics only. Myah was only at your school for a short time and it sounds to me like she
was forced to move for a family situation. However, our OSAA ensures that our students meet certain
criteria and mid-year transfers are checked upon closely.

Thank you for your help!
K.T. Emerson
503-353-5835

[Quoted text hidden]

60 MUSTANGS!

K.T. Emerson
Milwaukie High School Assistant Principal/Athletic & Activities Director

Timothy Wood <Timothy.Wood@ksd.org=> Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 8:33 AM
To: "K.T. Emerson" <emersonk@nclack.k12.or.us>

She would be released, did not play for us.

Tim Wood

Assistant Principal
Athletics & Activities
Southridge High School

509.222.7207

From: K.T. Emerson [mailto:emersonk@nclack.k12.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 6:16 PM



To: Mike Christman <mike.christman@ksd.org>
Cc: Timothy Wood <Timothy. Wood@ksd.org>
Subject: Re: Previous School Statement

[Quoted text hidden]



